## Composer

#### **Profile**

I am a classically trained musician with experience. I'm composing for multimedia and theater. Also a certified instructor in music theory from the Johannes Brahms Conservatorium in Hamburg, Germany. My knowledge and skill can contribute to any creative working environment, particularly in a recording or post production studio. In this different areas can hopefully contribute in a score composing or equivalent environment

#### **Education**

Los Angeles Recording School 12 2015- 12 2016

Associate Degree of Music Production

Johannes Brahms Conservatorium 10. 2009-12. 2013 Hamburg, Germany

Certified in the Private Instruction of Music Theory

## **Key Skills**

Music Skills:	<ul><li>Certified Music Instructor</li><li>Classically Trained Pianist</li><li>Experienced Composer and Arranger</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Musical Theater and Multimedia Producer and Composer</li> <li>Classical Music Vocalist</li> <li>Trained Sight Reader</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Flexible Working Musician</li> <li>Skilled in both Classical and Contemporary styles of music</li> </ul>
Computer Skills:	<ul><li>Certified Pro Tools User</li><li>Steinberg Cubase</li><li>Ableton Live and Logic Pro</li></ul>	- Outboard Workstation -	Sibelius Numerous VST and Audio Unit Plug Ins

## **Experience**

# Yue Mei Li HongKong (Asian) Vocal Arts Association Guangzhou, Guangdong China Trustee 10/2015 - current

- Organized concerts and recitals and performed popular classical compositions
- Achieved desired tonal and harmonic balance by communicating clearly with musicians.
- Gave lectures on proper singing and performance technique
- Utilized sight reading and ear training to give stellar performances and recitals

## Yi Ze Cao Aiyue Music Education Center Music Teacher 08/2014 -11/2014

 $Guangzhou, Guangdong\ China$ 

- Developed Music Education program for high school and college students
- Consistently received positive teacher evaluations from students
- Organized graded students based on performance and participation
- Created exercises and drills that focused on speed and accuracy to help students learn to memorize and perform musical material at an intermediate to advanced level

# Yan Fei Huang Zhaoqing Song & Dance Ensemble Company Zhaoqing, Guangdong, China Composer 6/2014 - 8/2014 Mei Ying Chan Xin (The Shadow and the Heart of Buddhist)

- Music composer for local performance of a dance drama in china
- Composed, Sequenced and performed an entire orchestration in the Cubase platform
- Wrote numerous instrumental pieces to accompany and establish the tone, setting and pacing of an original written script
- Sequenced and Arranged String, Brass, Woodwind, Piano, Percussive and traditional Chinese Instruments utilizing multiple Digital Audio Workstation software platforms in Eastern and Western styles of music.